OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 9:35 AM
To: David B. Miller

Subject: Re: CanaPux

Hi Lou,

Probably the best person to talk to in PO would be Geoff Meggs. When were you thinking of coming. Only issue for Geoff is he
will be travelling with Premier on an Asia Trade Mission, so will have limited availability between January or so.

Also, if you need help in brokering a meeting with the Dms of Environment and Climate Change, let me know. They will both
be interested in hearing about Canapux.

Happy New Year Lou.

Don

From: "David B. Miller" <David.Miller@cn.ca>
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 at 6:15 AM
To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CanaPux

Don,

Happy New Year, hope you had a great holiday. | am looking to schedule a trip to Victoria to brief some officials and
staffers on the solid bitumen file. | would bring our lead person on the file from Calgary. | would appreciate your advice
as to who is the best person to meet in the Premier’s office.

Thanks

Lou
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74239 Records Due: January 2, 2018
Alison,

As Keira has already responded to this request, my notes would just be duplicates.
Thanks.

Don

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 at 8:34 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Keira Higgins
<Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74239 Records Due: January 2, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by January 2™ $.22 whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages, sent between all Deputy Ministers
and their Executive/Administrative assistants.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

Page 2 of 35 O0OP-2018-84363



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74257 Records Due January 2, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the one document | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 at 11:23 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74257 Records Due January 2, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 2" $.22 whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All records regarding the proposal to move Family Day.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 12/11/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74415 Records Due January 3, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 at 11:27 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEOQO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74415 Records Due January 3, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 3" S22 whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
Copies of briefing material or emails that reference secret ballot in regards to union members voting on
certification/decertification.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 12/15/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74348 Records Due January 3, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents | have relevant to this search.

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 at 11:29 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74348 Records Due January 3, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by January 3" $.22 whether or not you have any records responsive

to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
Documents, such as briefing material, memos, e-mails, etc., mentioning the timeline for getting to a 515 minimum wage.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 12/14/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74180 Due January 2, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 at 11:36 AM

To: Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX"
<Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74180 Due January 2, 2018

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
Copies of any documents regarding the Premier of Alberta's visit to Vancouver on November 30, 2017, including any
communications with her office regarding the planning of the visit.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 12/05/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74267 Records Due January 2, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 at 11:38 AM

To: Sheena McConnell <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs
<geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74267 Records Due January 2, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by January 2™ | $.22 whether or not you have any records responsive

to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
Regarding the announcement and news release of Dec. 11, 2017 related to Site C involving Premier John Horgan,
Ministers Michelle Mungall and George Heyman: The Event Proposal including Visual Messages, Written Messages,
Rollout, Media Plan, Strategic Communications, Media Relations, Q&As and Event Information/Speaking Notes; Records
about the scheduling of the news release and news conference, and the creation of quotes contained in the news release.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/11/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74273 Records Due January 3, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 at 11:51 AM

To: Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs
<geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Nash
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74273 Records Due January 3, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by January 3" 5.22 whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All records related to any upcoming trade missions including proposed itineraries.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 12/12/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: s.22

Attachments: image001.jpg; 2018 01 04 LT Wright.pdf
FYI

From: Arden Beddoes <abeddoes@arvayfinlay.ca>

Date: Thursday, January 4, 2018 at 12:09 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 5.22

Gentlemen,

Please see the attached correspondence of today’s date.
Regards,

Arden

Q
ARVAY FINLAY 11¢

Arden Beddoes

1710 — 401 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 5A1
T: 604-696-9828 ex: 312 | F: 1-888-575-3281
www.arvayfinlay.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this e-mail or any
attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete

this copy from your system.
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Shannon,

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:06 PM

Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX

Re: Correspondence re Conflict of Interest management (JTT / CFIB)

Thank you for agreeing to coordinate this issue. | am comfortable with the protocols outlined.

Don

From: "Smollett, Debbie AEST:EX" <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> on behalf of Shannon Baskerville

<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2018 at 3:19 PM
To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX" <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence re Conflict of Interest management (JTT / CFIB)

On behalf of DM Shannon Baskerville, please find attached a letter and supporting attachments for your consideration.
DM Letter to OoP and PSA re COI - signed.pdf JTT Conflict of Interest Ministry Specific Guidelines 14Nov17 v5.pdf
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 6:15 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Business Subsidies

Worth a review, if you haven’t seen already.

https://www.policyschool.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Business-Subsidies-in-Canada-Lester.pdf

Page 11 of 35 OOP-2018-84363



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 8:18 PM
To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Subject: Worth a read

https://www.realcleardefense.com/articles/2018/01/11/leadership lessons from general george ¢ marshall 112885.html
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 12:30 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Consultation GCPE-2017-74003

Jackie,

| agree with Geoff.

Don

From: Jackie Hendry <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 at 10:22 AM

To: Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Consultation GCPE-2017-74003

Thank you, Geoff.
Jackie

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation GCPE-2017-74003

Thanks Jackie, | agree with your recommendation. The memo was generated based on confidential cabinet committee
discussion with a view to sharpening and clarifying the subsequent submission to cabinet.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier

West Annex, Parliament Buildings,

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

(250) 356-6271

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation GCPE-2017-74003
Hello Geoff and Don,
GCPE is processing a request from a Researcher for the following: All Internal analysis, drafts, emails, text messages,
message logs, briefing notes and memorandum related to the Nov 15 letter from Dave Nikolejsin and Lori Wanamaker to
the BCUC regarding the Site C Inquiry. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 11/28/2017)
They have identified the attached records as responsive and are seeking our views concerning disclosure.
It appears the records are a synopsis of a Priorities and Accountability Cabinet Committee meeting. As such, the
mandatory section 12 of the Act would apply. Section 12 allows protection of information that would reveal the
substance of deliberations of Cabinet or a Cabinet Committee meeting. (Please note, information providing
“background, explanations or analysis” can be released if the decision has been made public and/ or implemented.)
As well, we could consider applying section 13 of the Act. Section 13 allows protection of information that would reveal
advice or recommendations developed by a public body or a Minister.

13
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In my opinion, we should recommend withholding these records in their entirety under s. 12 of the Act. Can you please
review to ensure you are in agreement and/ or if you see any potential release of “background” information contained
within the records.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss further.

Thank you,

Jackie
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Letter

Attachments: s.22

Could you please do this in good format, affix my electronic signature to it, and send it to $.22 with hard copy to follow. CC
to Lori Halls.

Thanks.

Don
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74268 Records Due January 18, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached all correspondence | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 at 10:24 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs
<geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell
<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74268 Records Due January 18, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by January 18" (apologies for the short turn-around time!) whether or not you have any records
responsive to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All correspondence received by the Office of the Premier related to Site C.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/06/2017 To 12/11/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
Please note: TNO is responsive

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
Attachments:

Carol and Lori,

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:11 PM
Bellringer, Carol OAG:EX

Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Confidential

Scan_20171219.pdf

| had said | would send this to you before Xmas, and it fell off my radar.

Apologies.

Could the two of you discuss $-13

Thank you.

Don

On 2017-12-19, 5:47 PM, "DJWRIGHT" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 6:01 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74554 Due January 24, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 17, 2018, at 3:26 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by January 24" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is
most convenient.

All records, including emails, reports and briefing notes, on plans to build a new Vancouver Art Gallery — exclude media
releases and clippings.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/03/2017 To 12/28/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74566 Due January 22, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 16, 2018, at 4:25 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

Please let me know by January 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is
most convenient.

All records including emails, notes, correspondence, and social media comments regarding grizzly bears by, to and from
John Horgan, Don Wright - Office of the Premier, Tom Ethier, Kenn McLaren, George Heyman, Caelie Frampton, Mark
Zacharias, Bobbi Plecas - Ministry of Environment and Climate Change, Doug Donaldson, Tim Sheldan, Tim Renneberg -
Ministry of Forest, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development, Lisa Beare, Sandra Carroll - Ministry of
Tourism, Arts and Culture, Scott Fraser, and Doug Caul - Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 12/22/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX
Subject: Re:s.22

Hi Ashley,

No, | didn't have a conversation with him. Nor do | recognize the name.
Don
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2018, at 1:59 PM, Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX <Ashley.Hampson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

Were you by chance in conversation with §.22 earlier today? We’ve received an email from
said writer that should potentially be forwarded to you as well. Let me know!

Thanks,

Ashley Hampson
Correspondence Officer | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3539 E: ashley.hampson@gov.bc.ca

20
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:19 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: Subsidies

Written in an American context, but still relevant.

https://www.theatlantic.com/business/archive/2018/01/amazon-hq2-20-cities/550790/

21
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74559 Due January 24, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find the one document | have relevant to this request.

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 at 3:31 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM @ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Evan PREM:EX"
<Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, Layne Clark <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX"
<Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>, "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs
<geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX"
<Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Privett, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74559 Due January 24, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 24" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All records, including e mails, briefing material and reports since July 1, 2017 on the construction of the Broadway
subway line in Vancouver, excluding news releases.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 12/22/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80021 Records Due January 26, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 at 4:22 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Bob Dewar
<Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80021 Records Due January 26, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Relating to the Lobbyist Registry showing lobbying of the Office of the Premier by Robin Sears of Earnscliffe, regarding

Aecon Group and CCCC International Holding Ltd.: Any documents relating to this lobbying, including but not limited to
correspondence, emails, meeting and telephone call requests, material sent prior to a meeting or telephone call, material

presented to or arising from a meeting or telephone call, including but not limited to minutes, emails, or
information/briefing/decision notes.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/25/2017 To 01/03/2018)
Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80069 Records Due January 26, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 at 4:23 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Bob Dewar
<Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80069 Records Due January 26, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier's staff.
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

Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: s.13

Thanks Lori,

Three questions/concerns,

12,513

Has this changed, or do | just not understand?

Thanks.

Don

On 2018-01-16, 7:34 AM, "Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX"
<Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>Hi Don. $.12,5.13
5.12,5.13
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.12

Thanks Lori.

Don

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Saturday, January 20, 2018 2:05 PM
Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Re: Budget Corridor Order

From: Lori Wanamaker <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 at 3:10 PM
To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Elizabeth MacMillan <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Budget Corridor Order

Hi Don. s-12
s.12

Thanks.
Lori
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Softwood Follow up materials

Hi Lori/David/Gord,

s.12

Don

From: "Enemark, Gord FIN:EX" <Gord.Enemark@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Saturday, December 9, 2017 at 12:37 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lori Wanamaker <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, David Galbraith <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Softwood Follow up materials

Hi Don -s.12
s.12 | think this wraps up the follow up work you wanted done, but let me know if anything else expected.
Gord

From: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Galbraith, David J FIN:EX
Subject: Fwd: From TBS - CRF revenues as a % of GDP
Resending.

Gord Enemark, TBS
Cell: 250 217 6130

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Enemark, Gord FIN:EX" <Gord.Enemark@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 18, 2017 at 10:09:45 AM PST

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Riley, Dave FIN:EX" <Dave.Riley@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: From TBS - CRF revenues as a % of GDP

Hi Don — since Dave Galbraitt$-22 .l am passing these on — | believe you asked for
something like this for the Cabinet Retreat. Let us know if you would like any changes or additional
information. Thanks to Dave R. for pulling these together.
Note the following:

s.12
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s.12
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 12:56 PM
To: Robert McCullough

Subject: Re: Columbia River Treaty

Robert,

Thanks again for taking the time to come and see me. | appreciate it, and will explore your suggestions.
Best wishes,

Don

From: Robert McCullough <robert@mresearch.com>
Date: Saturday, January 20, 2018 at 3:02 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Columbia River Treaty

Don:
Five to six would work fine if you have the stamina for it!

Robert

On 1/20/2018 2:03 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX wrote:
Hi Robert,
Wednesday is one of those "ugly" days. The only times that would work for me

would be breakfast from 7-8 am or end of day 5-6 pm. Either of those work
for you?

Thanks.

Don

From: Robert McCullough <robert@mresearch.com>
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 at 12:29 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Columbia River Treaty

Don:

We have a very loose date to discuss the Columbia River Treaty. If you have
time free next Wednesday, I'll be in Victoria working on LNG.

Robert

[MR Logo] Robert McCullough
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Managing Partner

McCullough Research

6123 S.E. Reed College Place
Portland, Oregon 97202
Robert@mresearch.comwww.mresearch.com

503-771-5090 (direct) 503-777-4616 (office) 503-784-3758 (cell)

This e-mail message contains confidential, privileged information
intended solely for the addressee. Please do not read, copy, or
disseminate it unless you are the addressee. If you have received
it in error, please call 503-777-461l6 and ask to speak with the
message sender. Also, we would appreciate your forwarding the
message back to us and deleting it from your system. Thank you.

Robert McCullough
Managing Partner
McCullough Research

6123 S.E. Reed College Place
Portland, Oregon 97202
Robert@mresearch.com
www.mresearch.com

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
it in error, please call 503-777-4616 and ask to speak with the
message sender. Also, we would appreciate your forwarding the
message back to us and deleting it from your system. Thank you.
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 4:31 PM
To: David B. Miller

Subject: Re: CanaPux

Lou,

Probably best if you target the week of Feb 26-March 2, if that is possible. Budget date is Feb 20, and things will be a bit
hectic from now through that week. If that doesn't work for you, let me know and | will see when you could be fit in.

Don

On 2018-01-21, 7:33 AM, "David B. Miller" <David.Miller@cn.ca> wrote:

>Don,
>Good to hear from you, | have been waiting to schedule meetings in
>Victoria until | had a better sense of the timing of the Senate

>Committee on the Canada Transport Act amendments. That became clear in

>the past few days so | should be safe to go west after Feb. 7 and can
>now start trying to schedule meetings. | think we need to see the
>Premier's office, the DM at Environment, the DM at Trade and more as a
>courtesy the Transportation Minister's Chief of Staff or DM. Assuming
>the Premier's staff will be the toughest to schedule | thought | would
>start there and then try to build the other meetings around it. Any
>advice you might have would be appreciated. | recognize some of our
>targets are in Asia at this point but given | am looking a month down
>the road that should not be a big problem.

>

>The timing is good, we are starting to get more media enquiries so the
>profile of the project will likely rise in the coming weeks.

>

>Lou

>

>From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX [mailto:Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca]

>Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2018 12:35 PM

>To: David B. Miller <David.Miller@cn.ca>

>Subject: Re: CanaPux

>

>Hi Lou,

>

>Sorry to have fallen off the radar. Hope you had a great holiday season.
>We did, but | am still digging out from all the backlog that resulted.

>

>Where are you at on when you think you would like to come to Vctoria.
>In the meantime, can | connect you with the DM of Environment, who is
>interested in knowing a little more about the Pux.

>
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>Don

>

>0n 2018-01-03, 9:47 AM, "David B. Miller" <David.Miller@cn.ca> wrote:
>

>>Thanks Don, | was thinking of late January or the second half of
>>February, once the Senate returns on Jan. 30 | am going to have to
>>work around their hearings on the Transportation Act bill. 1am
>>really looking forward to getting the legislation passed, it has been
>>complicating my life for the past two years. 5.22

>:5.22

>>8.22

>>

>>| thought | would focus on getting something with the Premier's office
>>first and then try to build other meetings around that. Will let you
>>know how it goes.

>>

>:8.22

>3

>3

>3

>3

>>From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX [mailto:Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca]
>>Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 12:35 PM

>>To: David B. Miller <David.Miller@cn.ca>

>>Subject: Re: CanaPux

>>

>>Hi Lou,

>>

>>Probably the best person to talk to in PO would be Geoff Meggs. When
>>were you thinking of coming. Only issue for Geoff is he will be
>>travelling with Premier on an Asia Trade Mission, so will have limited
>>availability between January or so.

>>

>>Also, if you need help in brokering a meeting with the Dms of
>>Environment and Climate Change, let me know. They will both be
>>interested in hearing about Canapux.

>>

>>Happy New Year Lou.

>>

>>Don

>>

>>From: "David B. Miller"
>><David.Miller@cn.ca<mailto:David.Miller@cn.ca>>

>>Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 at 6:15 AM

>>To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca<mailto:don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>>
>>Subject: CanaPux

>>

>>Don,
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>>Happy New Year, hope you had a great holiday. | am looking to

>>schedule a trip to Victoria to brief some officials and staffers on

>>the solid bitumen file. | would bring our lead person on the file from Calgary.
>>| would appreciate your advice as to who is the best person to meet in

>>the Premier's office.

>>Thanks

>>Lou

>
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Perry.Kendall@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Thank You
Hi Perry,
s.22
Best wishes,
Don Wright
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